From: Shannon, Colm

Sent: 19 April 2004 11:00

To: Mulhern, Kevin; Gowdy, Clive: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Carson, lan; McCarthy, Miriam:
Burne, Alison; Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: RE: lucy crawford

Kevin

Agreed. If we say yes to the Reporter than it would be difficult to decline an
interview bid from UTV. ’

Colm

- Original Message~--—-

From: Mulhern, Kewvin

Sent: 19 April 2004 10:55
To: Gowdy, Clive; Campbell, Dr Henrietta;_Carson, Lan; McCarthy, Miriam;

Burne, Alison; Lindsay, sharon; Shannon, Colm

odject: FW: lucy crawford

Happy to discuss.

Kevin

Original Message-
From: Denzil McDaniel [mailto:dmcdaniel_
Sent: 16 April 2004 09:32
To: kevin.mulhern_
Subject: lucy cra

LI would like again to request an interview
1 the Minister on the subject of the death of Lucy Crawford in the Erne

| Enniskillen in April 2000.
A number of important issues remain, particularly in the areas of

countability and the investigation by the operrin Lakeland Trust.
1nls 1is a matter of extreme public interest in this area, and T hope the

Minister will give iy request favourable consideration.
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